Jarnail A Singh To:
Sent by: Marilyn cc:
Benjamin cc:

05/02/2010 11:48

Subject:

Dear Mr Jones,

POL00054019

POL00054019
"Jones David M" - GRO .
"Jones Dayid M“E GRO . ,E"Thomas
Pennv" 4 GRO i "Wilkerson Guy"

GRO irnail A
F'\’é"'FW' WESTBYFLEETTSSUES[E]

I refer to our telephone conversations of 4th and 5th February 2010 with regards to obtaining a witness
statement of the Defence challenging the reliability of Horizon. | understand that Mr Jenkins has been
identified as an experienced person to give this statement.. | would be arateful after vour.meatina thrs
mnrmna-,lf you could confirm to me when Mr Jenkins | GRO |

Thank you for your kind assistance and look forward to hearing from you.

Jarnail A Singh
Senior Lawyer
Criminal Law Team
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